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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, January 24,2012 8:53 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Rosanne Gervasi; Samantha Cibula 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

1/24/2012 8:49:00 AM 

110322.Conf Order DN 08740-1 1.rg.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Docket Number: 110322-El 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY’S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
DOCUMENT NO. 08740-11 fCROSS REF. 00055-12) - 0  
Signed by Commissioner Edgar 
Docket No. 110322-El 

Teerry x. HoMnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 1  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 006  13 JAN31 ,N 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110322 
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NAME 

COMPANY i CODE 

I 

Florida Power & Light Company ( I  I c) I 

Prmted on 1/24/2012 at 5 20 34 PM 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

John.Butler@fpl.com 1 Nu 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

DOCUMENT NO. 
00489-12 ( 5  PES.) 

_.__~.....~_-._I" ~ 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-setvice of Document NO. 00489-12 in Docket 110322-El (Email ID = 028820) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are k i n g  provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

---___I_ 

DESCRIPTION 
Order PSC-12-0037-CFO-El granting 
FPL's request for confidential classification 
of DN 08740-11 (x-ref 00055-12) for 18 
months from issuance date of order; 
docket to be closed. 

1l2412012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110322-EI Date Docketed: 12/15/2011 Title: Florida Power & Light Company's request for confidential 
classification of document request responses and portions of 
audit staff's draft report entitled Coal Combustion Residual 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company Storage and Disposal Processes of the Florida Electric 
Industry. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED ECR (GCL) PIF 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al7 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff R Gervasi [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
2. Order on Confidentiality 
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) V Cordiano 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/20/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off" ( ) p h re eanng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I X I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

ADM 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 12/20/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

RAD SRC 

Dates 

Current 

01/13/2012 
02/03/2012 
03/05/2012 


